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STREET ADDRESS: 108 Fourth S't ree b , N.E.
MAP 8 PARCEL: 53-58
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: 1-118
PRESENT ZONING: B-4
ORIGINAL OWNER: Mary P. Turner
ORIGINAL USE: Store
PRESENT USE: Import Shop
PRESENT OWNER: J. Dean Ti 1man, Jr.,

ADDRESS: & Wi11 i am T. Ti lman
310 E. Main Street
Charlottesville, Virginia

Jtten,tijIco.lla,n
HISTORIC NAME:
DATE / PERIOD:
STYLE: Victorian
HEIGHT (to cornice) OR STORIES: 2 s to reys
DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA: 19. l' x 55.5' (1060 sq. ft.)
CONDITION : Good
SURVEYOR: Bibb

G. McNeirTilman, DATEOFSURYEV: Winter 1980
SOURCES: City/County Records J. Dean Tilman, Jr.

. Sanborn Map Co. - 1886
Charlottesvi l l e City Di rectories

Turner-Ti lman Building
1884

ARCHITECTURALDESCRIPTION
This is one of a group of three nearly identical buildings. All are two storeys tall, and this building is three bays
wide, though somewhat narrower than the one adjacent to it. Construction is of brick laid in stretcher bond on the
facade, with an cccas l one l header-stretcher course, and 5-cQurse American bond on the side. The facade of this
building is painted a light gray-blue. Each of the three buildings has a r.ecessed central entrance, a simple wooden
storefront cornice, plain frieze; and canvas awning. Windows at the second level are circular-headed, do ub l e+s as h ,
2-over-2 light, with wooden .s l l l s , There are slight variations ln window width and spacing among the three buildings.
Each facade is crowned by an elaborate three-part brick parapet entablature with cornice brackets and paneled frieze.
Behind the parapet, a shed roof slopes to the rear.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

Lawson C. Turner purchased this lot in 1879 (ACDB 75-426). He al ready owned another lot on this block of Union Street.
In 1884 his widow Mary P. Turner built on both lots, and W. E. Gillespie built on his lot be twe e n them. L. H. Turner
and Ruth Turner Lofland received this building in the division of the Turner estate in 1912 (City DB 24-99), but sold
it to their sister Nannie T. Tilman (Mrs. J. Dean Tilman, Sr.) (DB 26-427, 34-394). She already owned the other two
buildings. All three remain in the Tilman family. This building housed a harness-maker for its first thirty years.
Lewis Radio Service occupied the store room from the. 1930's throuqh the 1950's. There have been several occupants
since then. Additional References ACDB 82-255; City WB 7-52, City DB 375-149).
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